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To the Members of Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nueclear Healthcare Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting
policy information and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and profit, other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
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adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether-the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the Financial
Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure C”.
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 33 to the financial
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

fii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.

(1) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(2) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Parties), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date
of this audit report, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(3) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the
information and explanations provided to us by the Management in this
regard nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided
under (1) and (2) above, contain any material mis-statement

V. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, the Company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account during the year ended March 31, 2024, which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, and the same has
been enabled and operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the accounting software.

Further, during the course of our examination, we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.
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As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 01, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
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requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.105047W ,
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Ojas Joshi

Partner \ 2
Membership No. 109752 NG -
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NUECLEAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of ‘accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Director’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

‘%
Ojas Joshi al >

Partner
Membership No. 109752 &
UDIN: 24109752BKILLR8730

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2024
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NUECLEAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

i. (a)lA | The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, investment
property and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(a)B | The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

i.  |(b)| Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment property and right of use assets have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

i.  |(c)| According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
(other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in the financial statements, are held
in the name of the Company.

i.  |(d)| According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and intangible assets
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

i.  ((e)| According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been
initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

ii. (a)| The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification, coverage and procedure of such verification is
reasonable and appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its operations. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

ii.  ((b)] The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits during the year on the
basis of security of current assets during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under
clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iii. |(a)| According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has provided loans
to other entities. During the year, the Company has not provided any advances in the
nature of loans or stood any guarantee or provided any security during the year.

A. The Company does not have subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates.

B. The details of such loans to parties other than Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and

Associates are as follows: (Rs. in Crores)
Guarantees | Security Loans Advances in
the nature of
loans

Aggregate amount
granted/provided
during the year

- Others* - - 0.97 -

Balance Outstanding
as at balance sheet
date in respect of
above cases

- Others*
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*Inclusive of transfer of earlier given balances

i

(b)| According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in
relation to grant of all loans during the year are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest
of the Company. The Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee and provided security to any other entity during the year.

ii

(c)| The loans and advances in the nature of loan are repayable on demand. During the year,
the Company has not demanded such loans. Accordingly, in our opinion the repayments
of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular.

iii

(d)| According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no amounts overdue for more than
ninety days in respect of the loans granted by the Company.

ii

(e)| According to the information explanation provided to us, the loans or advances in the
nature of loan granted has not fallen due during the year. Accordingly, the provisions
stated under clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

ifi

(f) | According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has granted loans
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. The details
of the same are as follows: (Rs. in Crores)

All Parties Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate amount of
loans/ advances in
nature of loans

- Repayable on
demand (A) 6.97 - 6.97
- Agreement does
not specify any
terms or period of
repayment (B) - -

Total (A+B) 6.97 - 6.97

Percentage of loans/ 100% 100%
advances in nature of
loans to the total
loans

The Company has not provided any advances in the nature of loans during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security made.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted
any deposits from the public nor any amounts which are deemed to be deposits, within the
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there
under. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company. Also, there are no amounts outstanding as on March 31, 2024, which are in the
nature of deposits.

The provisions of sub-Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company as the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of
cost records for any of the products/ services of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions
stated under clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a)| According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty

'ru l Ch— nai |
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of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities during the year, though there
has been a slight delay in a few cases.

There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services tax, provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, cess, and other statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024, outstanding
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

vii.

According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of
the Company, details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not
been deposited as on March 31, 2024, on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of | Nature of | Amount Amount | Period | Forum Remarks,
the statute | dues Demanded | Paid to where if any
(Rs. In | (Rs. In | which | dispute
Crores) Crores) | the is
amount | pending
relates
Goods and | Difference 0.27 - 2018-19 | Assessing
Services in GSTR and officer
Tax Act, | disallowance
2017 and reversal
of ITC

viii.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which
are not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in Income-tax Assessment of the Company. Accordingly, the provision
stated under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a)

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to any
lenders during the year. Accordingly, the provision stated under clause 3(ix)(a) to (c) and
sub-clause (e) and (f)) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)

According to the information and explanation provided to us, there are no funds raised
on short term basis during the year. Accordingly, the provision stated under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us, the Company
did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully, partly, or optionally convertible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

Xi.

Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we report that no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year in the course
of our audit.

xi.

Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions
stated under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

22 6238 0519
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xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xii)(a)
o (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv. | In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not have an internal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

xv. | According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, during the year,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with its directors and accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the
provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 in clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xvi. |[(@)| The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xvi)(a)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. |(b)| The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. |(c)| The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. |(d)| According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any
Core Investment Company as part of its group. Accordingly, the provisions stated under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

xvii. | Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses
in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly,
the provisions stated under clause 3(xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xviii. | There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions stated under clause 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xix. | According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (as disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our verification,
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for
the year.
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xxi. | According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any)
Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order|
is not applicable

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

w

Ojas Joshi
Partner

Membership No. 109752
UDIN: 24109752BKILLR8730

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2024
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NUECLEAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Nueclear Healthcare Limited on the
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Nueclear
Healthcare Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company, has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) (the
“Guidance Note”).

Managements’ and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Gurugram

Hyderabad | X www.mska.in



MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

Ojas Joshi

Partner

Membership No. 109752
UDIN: 24109752BKILLR8730

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2024

Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railwe
engalury | Chenn

| Goa | Gurugram | Hyderahad | ¢

, Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 22 6238 0519
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Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Balance Sheet
ay at 31 March 2024

Assets
Non-current assets

Propert
Proy

Financial assets

iLLosns
il. Oth

Total non-current assets

Current assets

iv. O
Ottt o,
Total current assets
Total asscts

Equity and lisbilities

Equity

Total cquity

Liat

Non-current liabifiiies

Finuncial liabhil
i. L i

Provisions

Tetal noi-current liabiliies

Curreit liabilities

Financiai lial

Total current liahilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

o) 105047 W

Qjas Joshi
Pariner

M

M

tancial Siaicoents,

Noies

4
4

4C
54
5B

5B

74

1G4

S
X

54
19

Bhavana Devda  Alok Kuhiar Jagnani

Chiel

7 AW

sancial Qiicer

1

(Al @imcunts in Rs. in coores, uniess athemviic siaied)
As at
31 March 2024

31 March 2023

19.71 22.55
1.80 0As
10.20 10.22
250 2.66
1.66 1.66
043 0.5%
6.97 600
539 1.95
1.61 114
1.97 1.21
- 1.27
52.24

1.83 062
21.50 21.12
2.87 1.81
531 5.23
1.91 1.14
0.27 1.38
33.69 31.30
8503 81.19
11.11 1111
6355 62.70
74.66 7381
1.45 1.87
0.12 0.12
0.19 0.13
1.76 2.12
1.27 0.83
- 0.01
345 1.68
439 243
0.05 0.04
0133 0.20
0.02 0.07
9.51
11.27 7.38
8593 21.19

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of
Nueclear Healthcare Limiied
CIN - U74120MH201IPLCZ 20>

.

Pringg/Surana Rahul Guha
irecior Dircci

1




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(ALl amounis 5. Dn Cosros, unless aiherad
Ycar ended Year endad
Noies 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
0 22 43.16 40.21
23 2.81 4.04
Toial income 4597 44.25
Expenses
24 8.72 6 RS
25 4.12
26 0.48
tion and amortisation expense 27 5.65
crises 28 26.57
Total eapenses 4884
Profit before tax 043 6.36
Tax expenses:
Cuirs (0.09) 0.01
Deferred 0.47 (0.15)
Total tax expenses 038 (0.14)
Profit for the year 0.81 6.22
Other comipr ehensive incoine
[icms that will not be reclassificd to profit or loss
e of defined henefit (liability) / assets 0.05 (0.01)
tems ill not be rectussifed to profitor loss 298 (0.01) 0 no*
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 0.04 (0.01)
Total compr ehensive income for the year 085 6.21
0.77 5.60
0.77 560
*gmouni less than Rs. 0.0] crare

i, 1-35

7

For and on behalf of the Buard of Direciors of
Nueciear Healthcare [

ﬁ Q CIN - U74120MH201 I PLC21
Aa

Bhavana Dcvda 1o Kllllul‘ Jagnam Priy Rahul Guha
Cux i

DIN - 09 -432

Muchai, 14 May

tai, 14 May




Nueclear Healtheare Limited
Statemient of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 March 24

(All grmionis in Rs. in coaves, unless athernis

o Year ended Yearen
Particulars .

31 March 2024 31 March 2(

A. Cash flows from opcerafing activiiies

0.43 6.36
565
0t and loss (1.50)
(0.03)
0.48
(0.68)
3.92
Cash gener aied from operations before working capital changes 4358

Changes in working capital

(Tncrcae) / Decrease in Invent (1.21)
(T 3/ Dx 2in Tra (1.06)
(Tncrcase) / Deer (231)
Tine s 1.76
foes 2.88
Tivw e 0.01
0.07
4.42
3 (0.75)
Net cash flows (used in) / generated from operaiing activiiies (i) 3.67

B. Cash flows from investing activities

gressand (3.71) (14.15)
0.05
d 111
finenis 0.01
st re ed 0.20
cash flows (used in) / genersied from investing activities (i) (2.34) 4.72
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Princip sbitit (0.77)
Tntcresty e (0.48)
Net cash flows (used) in financing activities (i) (1.25)
Net [nerease / (Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents ({+i+iii) 0.08 3.33
(a) Cash and cash equivaivnis at the beginning of the year 5.23 1.90
(b) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 531 523
(¢) Net increase/{decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (b) - (a) 0.08 3.33




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 March 24

(Al griounis ia Rs. in crores, unless aihernise siaicd )
, 2015 (as amended)
Year ended Year ended
Pariiculars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Cash and cash equivalents (Refer nate 14)

0.11 0.11
mgli 5.20 512
5.31 52
3 R on of i
At the commencement of the year 2.70 =

Changes from financing cash flows

Principal paid on lexsz liabilitics 0.77

Tnicrest paid on lease | (0.48)

Total chianges from financing cash fluws (1.25)

Other changes

Additional lease ies recognised during the year 0.95 2.74
Inicrest on dease liabiliies 0.32 0.02
At the end of the year 2.72 2,70
The w0 covmpanying noics S an incgead part of the Tinancial Siaicmenis, 1-35

to atiachad

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of
Nueciear Healtheare Limiied

\ CIN - U74120MH2011PLC21 2+ 39

\ 200
Bhavana Devda Prip€e Surana Rahul Guha
a0y y ief Fianeial Offics Managing Dirccior Dirsciar

DIN - 015432

M
Musbai, 14 May
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Nucclear Healthcare Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounis in Re. i crores, s oi
a. Equity share capiial
Amoint
Balance as at the 1 April 2022 1111
L I 1 seingthie
nang in efuily share it taunng mnc J\-a:\r .
Balance as at the 31 March 2023 11.11
Balunce as at the 1 April 2023 11.11
Changes in equity share capital < -
Balance as at the 31 Maich 2024 11.11
b. Other cquiiy
Reserves and surplus
Equity eaniribution .
ia Total
Capiial rescrve by Ultimate Holding  Securities premivm l_q_i&n :"ﬂ:
Company reserve .
Batancs 2z at 1 Apsd 1.46 - 91.11 (36.0%) 5649
Total comprehensive income for the year ended
31 March 2023
Profii for the yo - - - 622 622
Remeasurermic fined benefit liabi ) - - - (0.01) (001)
Toiad comprehensive income - - - 6.21 +6.21
ners recorded directly in equity
1 by the Ultie - - - - -
1.46 - 91.11 62.70
Ral at 1 Ag 23 1.46 - 91.11 (29.837) 62.70
Total comprehensive invome for the year ended
- - - 0.81 0.81
t) - - - 0.04 0.04
- - - 0.85 0.85
Transaciion with owners recorded directly in equity
F £t i granted by the Ulimate He - 0.00* - - -
C yoes spany
Balance as at the 31 March 2024 1.46 0.00* 91.11 (29.02) 6388
*z i de ¢
The possing noics B Shnancial Statcmenis, 1-35

Ojas Joshi

Partner
Mamheiahip No: 109752
Mumbai, 14 May 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of
Nucclear Healtheare Limiied
CIN - U74120MH2011PLC212839

L2l

Rahul Guha
Dirccior
DIN - 0u<x8432

< Kumar Jasgani

inancial Officer
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Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

1. Reporting entity

Nueclear Healthcare Limited (the ‘Company’) is a company domiciled in India, with its registered office
situated at D/37-1, TTC Industrial Arca, MIDC Turbhe, Navi Mumbai — 400703, Maharashtra, India.
The Company has been incorporated under the provisions of the Companics Act in India. The Company
is engaged in providing low cost and high-quality medicine diagnostic solutions to cancer patients with
a nationwide network of PET-CT centres, supported by medical cyclotron at Navi Mumbai.

2. Basis of preparation and measurement
2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation
A. Statement of compliance

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the ‘Act’) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind
AS’) and other relevant provisions of the Act. The accounting policies have been consistently applied
except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 14 May
2024,

The details of the material accounting policies are included in Note 3.
B. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest crores. The transactions & balances with
values below the rounding-off norms adopted by the Company have been reflected as ‘0.00*’ in the
relevant notes to these financial statements.

C. Basis of measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items:

Items Measurement basis

Current Investments Fair value

Employee shared-based payments at grant date Fair value

Net defined benefit (asset) / liability Fair Value of plan asscts less present value

of defined benefit obligations




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

D. Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of these financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which requires that the
management of the Company makes Judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. Uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of asscts or liabilities affected in future years. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Information about
judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts
recegnized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

» Note (31): Assumptions and estimates uncertainties: Measurement of Defined benefit
Obligations: Actuarial assumptions.

* Note (8): recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profits against which
deductible temporary differences and carried forward tax losses can be utilized.

* Note (33): Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: Key assumptions
about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits.

Difference, if any, between the actual results and cstimates is recognised in the period in which the
results are known.

E. Measurement of fair values

The Company measurcs financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
accessible to the Company.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. The Company’s management determines the policies and
procedures for fair value measurement.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized into different levels within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the level
of inputs used in the valuation techniques as set out below:
e Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
e Level 2 —inputs other than quoted prices included in level one and Valuation techniques for
which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable.
e Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is based on unobservable market data.




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the Note 32 —
financial instruments.

F. Going Concern

The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a
going concern.

3. Summary of material accounting policies

A. Current/ non-current classification
Schedule III to the Act requires assets and liabilities to be classified as either current or non-current.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification.
Assets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

1) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's
normal operating cycle;
(i) it is expected to be realised within twelve months from the reporting date;

(iii)  itis held primarily for the purposes of being traded; or
(iv) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

6))] it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's
normal operating cycle;
(i1) it is due to be settled within twelve months from the reporting date;

(iii) it is held primarily for the purposes of being traded;
(iv) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of liability for at least
twelve months from the reporting date.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

Operating Cycle

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash or cash equivalents.

Based on the nature of operations and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
months for the purpose of current - non-current classifications of assets and liabilities.

B. Financial instruments

(@)

(i)

Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial assets
and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial assct or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus except for
receivables / contract assets under Ind AS 115 which are measured at transaction price, for an
item not at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
- amortised cost;

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); or
- Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and
is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCI (designated
as FVOCI — equity investment). This election is made on an investment- by- investment basis.




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

Financial asseis: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and
FVTPL losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

amortised cost effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by
impairment losses. Intercst cost / income, foreign exchange gains
and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain
or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity investments at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Dividends are

FVOCI recognised as income in profit of loss unless the dividend clearly
represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net
gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability
is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held — for trading, or it is a derivative or it is
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair
value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss
Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the eﬁectw;
interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets: Business model assessment

The Comipany makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial
asset is held at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and
information is provided to management. The information considered includes:

- the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in
practice. These include whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest
income, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial
assets to the duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows
through the sale of the assets;

- how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the management;

- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial asscts held within
that business model) and how those risks are managed;

- how managers of the business are compensated - e.g. whether compensation is based on the
fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for
such sales and expectations about future sales activity.




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(iii)

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition
are not considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company's continuing recognition
of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal
and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset
on initial recognition. 'Interest' is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for
the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of
time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and adminisirative costs), as
well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest,
the Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether
the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of
contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this asscssment, the
Company considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;
- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable intercst rate features;
- prepayment and extension features; and

- terms that limit the Comipany's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non- recourse
features).

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion
if the prepayment amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding, which may include reasonable additional compensation for
early termination of the contract. Additionally, for a financial assct acquired at a significant
discount or premium to its contractual par amount, a feature that permits or requires prepayment
at an amount that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus accrued (but unpaid)
contractual interest (which may also include rcasonable additional compensation for early
termination) is trcated as consistent with this criterion if the fair value of the prepayment feature
is insignificant at initial recognition.

Derecognition
Financial asseils

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset
are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(iv)

)

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance
sheet but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets,
the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expire.

The Company also derecognises financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash
flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability
based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms
is recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting

Financial asscts and financial liabilities are offsct and the net amount presented in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the
amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Impairment of Financial Asset

In accordance with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, the Company applies expected credit
loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets that
are measured at amortized cost and FVOCL

The Company uses an expected credit loss model to determine impairment loss on portfolio of
its trade receivable. The ECL model is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. The
impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the carrying amount is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Interest income on such financial assets
continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest
sed to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The

nterest income is recorded as part of finance income. Financial assets together with the
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and
all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the Company. If, in a subsequent year,
the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
increased or decreased.

._4

C. Property, plant and equipment
©)

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses, if any.




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(i)

(iii)

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and
estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in
profit or loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives using the written down value method and is
generally recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment prescribed as per Schedule
IT are as follows:

Assets Useful life
Buildings 60 Years
Plant and equipment (imaging service equipment) 13 Years
Plant and equipment (others) 15 Years
Office equipment S Years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Computers, printers and scanners 3 years

Freehold land is not depreciated.

If the assets are deployed at the premises acquired on lease, and the useful life as per Schedule
I1, is more than the lock in period of the lease arrangement, the useful life of respective assets
that are non-moveable on maturity of lease are adjusted to the lock in period of the lease
arrangement.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end
and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the
manageinent believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period
over which management expects to use these assets.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on
which the asset is ready for use (disposed of).




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(iv)

Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
Initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any. '

When significant parts of the investment properties are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Though the Company measures investment properties using cost based measurements, the fair
value of investiment property is disclosed in the notes.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed off or when they
are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their
disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
is recognized in profit or loss in the period of derecognition. In determining the amount of
consideration from the derecognition of investment properties the Company considers the
effects of variable consideration, existence of a significant financing component, non-cash
consideration, and consideration payable to the buyer (if any).

Rent receivable is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease. Where an
incentive (such as a rent-free period) is given to a tenant, the carrying value of the investment
property excludes any amount reported as a separate asset as a result of recognising rental
income on this basis.

D. Capital Work-in-Progress:

Property, Plant and Equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
sheet are disclosed as Capital work-in- progress.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
reporting date is classified as capital advances under ‘other non-current assets’ and the cost of
assels not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

E. Other Intangible assets:

®)

(i)

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization,

Cost of an item of Intangible assets comprises its purchase price, including import duties and
non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.

Any gain or loss from the disposal of an item of in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
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(iii) Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated on cost of Intangible assets less their estimated residual values over
their estimated useful lives using the written down value method and is generally recognised in
the statement of Profit and Loss.

The estimated useful lives of items of Intangible assets prescribed as per Schedule II are as

follows:
Assets Useful life
Trademark 10 Years

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end
and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the
management believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period
over which management expects to use these assets.

Amortisation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on
which the asset is ready for use (disposed of).

F. Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is
based on the weighted average formula, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories, and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Raw materials, components and other supplies held for use in processing are not written down
below cost except in cascs where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost
of the finished products will exceed their net realisable value.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

G. Impairment of non-financial assets (excluding inventories, investment properties and deferred
tax assets):

Impairment tests on non- financial assets are undertaken annually at the financial ycar end. Non-
financial assets are subject to impairment tests whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. Where the carrying value of an assct
exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell),
the asset is written down accordingly.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
impairment test is carried out on the smallest group of assets to which it belongs for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows; its cash generating units (CGUs").

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and
recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in Statement of profit and loss and reflected in an
allowance account. When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of

N
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®)

(i)

(i)

subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash at banks and other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal
and usage. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cas
on hand and cash with banks.

Share Capital

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as equity only to the extent that they
do not meet the definition of a financial liability or financial asset. The Company ordinary shares
are classified as equity instruments.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the
amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

Share-based payment transactions

The grant date fair value of equity settled share-based payment awards granted to employecs is
recognised as an employee expense, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period
that the employees unconditionally become entitled to the awards. The amount recognised as
expense is based on the estimate of the number of awards for which the related service and non-
market vesting conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognised
as an expense is based on the number of awards that do meet the related service and non-market
vesting conditions at the vesting date.

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The
Company makes specified monthly contributions towards the Government administered
provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the
related services are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction
in future payments is available.
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(v)

)

(vi)

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for
each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current
and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed periodically by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the
Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in
the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan
(‘the asset ceiling'). In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration
is given to any minimum funding requirements.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses,
the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding
interest), are recognised in OCIL. The Company determines the net interest expense (income) on
the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to
measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net
defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit
liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net intercst
expenses and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service (‘past service cost' or 'past service gain') or the gain or loss on
curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognises gains and
losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Other long-term employee benefits

The Company's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-
employment benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for
their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present
value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The obligation is measured on the
basis of an annual independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.
Remeasurements gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Company can no longer withdraw
the offer of those benefits and when the Company recognises costs for a restructuring. If benefits
are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are
discounted.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. §
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If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is
recognized as finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events
but their existence is confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent Assets are not recognized till the realization
of the income is virtually certain. However, the same are disclosed in the financial statements
where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

L. Revenue from Operations

Revenue includes only the gross inflows of economic benefits. It is measured based on the
consideration specified in the contracts with customers. Amounts collected on behalf of third
partics such as goods and services taxes are not economic benefits which flow to the entity and
do not result in increases in equity. Therefore, they are excluded from revenue.

Ind AS 115 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and
when revenue is recognized. Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognised when a customer obtains
control of the goods or services. Determining the timing of the transfer of control — at a point in
time or over time requires judgement.

_ Nature and timing of satisfying | Revenue recognition under Ind
Revenue . s < .
I performance  obligations, including | AS 115
significant payment terms
Sale of Custgmers obtaip control of the service at Revcnge from illlagillg SE?I’ViCCS is
semiins the time of receipt of relevant test reports. 1'ec.ogmz.efi at a point n time once
Customers generally pay upfront before | the requisitioned scan is performed.
undergoing scans and in the case of tie-up
customers, the credit period offered
generally ranged from 15 to 30 days. The
Company generally does mnot have
refund/warranty obligations.
Sale of Customer obtains control of gc-od; and Revcnue is recognized at a point in
srads  and consumables when the goods are delivered | time when the ' goods  and
S=77" " | to the customer's premise or other agreed | consumables are delivered at the
consumables . . L . . L
upon delivery point where the customer | agreed point of delivery which
takes control of the goods. The credit period | generally is the premises of the
offered to customers generally ranged from | customer.
30 days to 90 days. The Conipany generally
docs not have refund/warranty obligations.
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Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the
Company transfers services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment
is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the
contract.

M. Leases
Identifying leases

The Company accounts for a contract, or a portion of a contract, as a lease when it conveys the
right to use an assct for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Leases are those contracts
that satisfy the following criteria:

(1) There is an identified asset;
(1) The Comipany obtains substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asset; and
(iii) The Company has the right to direct use of the asset.

The Company considers whether the supplier has substantive substitution rights. If the supplier
does have those rights, the contract is not identified as giving rise to a lease.

In determining whether the Company obtains substantially all the economic benefits from use
of the asset, the Company considers only the economic benefits that arise from use of the asset,
not those incidentals to legal ownership or other potential benefits.

In determining whether the Company has the right to direct use of the asset, the Company
considers whether it directs how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout the period of
use. If there are no significant decisions to be made because they are pre-determined due to the
nature of the asset, the Company considers whether it was involved in the design of the asset in
a way that predetermines how and for what purpose the asset will be used throughout the period
of use. If the coniract or portion of a contract does not satisfy these criteria, the Company applies
other applicable Ind AS rather than Ind AS 116.

N. Recognition of rental income, dividend income, interest income or expense

Rental income is recognised as part of other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease except where the rentals are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation.

Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method.

The 'effective intercst rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument to:
- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or

- the amortised cost of the financial liability.

‘,\x
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O. Income tax

Tax expense recognised in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in
OCIT or directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

(i) Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
the ycar and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received
after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates
(and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax asscls and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on
a net basis or simultaneously.

(i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposcs.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which they can be uscd. Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised,
are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/
no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.

P. Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed
at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial
statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only

disclosed.
Q. Earning per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Company by the weighted average numbers of the equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity sharcs outstanding during the period
is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse
share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per equity share and the weighted average number of equity shares that
would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity
sharcs been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity
shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period,
unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for
each period presented.

R. Cash flow statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing
or financing cash flows. The Company scgregate the cash flows in operating, investing and
financing activities.

S. Segment reporting

In accordance with Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments', segment information has been given in
the consolidated financial statements of the holding company.

T. Recent Accounting Standards and Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.
For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards which are
applicable to the Company. However, there are some amendments to Ind AS 1, 12 and 8, which
does not have any material impact on the financial statements of the Company.




590 - - - $9°0 1¥10],
$9°0 = - o $9°0 ssa1doid ui syoofo1g
€707 IR 1€ 3% SV
08’1 - - = 081 €10,
081 - - % 081 ssax301d ur syoeforg
$T0T UDIRIAl [ € J& SV
BTN
0], € uey) 0N sieaf ¢-7 saeaf 7-1 169K | uey) s apnpayas ude JIAD
J0 poridd ¥ 10J JIAAD Ul Junowry
(dIMD)) ssoidoad-urpiom peyde) gy
s9°0 §5'TT 600 wo LSO 6891 L1 ILT €C0T Y2ILN [¢ e St aour|eqg
08’1 IL61 80°0 6v°0 (A9 Ly €l 9IL'1 6L'T PT0T YIEIAl € IE SE ddureg
aN[EA }00q JON
- 189y 121 160 we (4433 $8°0 ki €707 YIEIAl [€ I sE uonendada( paje[nunddy
- 010 - - - - = 01°0) - sjesodsig
2 9y 900 Sro 61°0 Y4 11°0 - 109K 93 10J osuadxo uoneoaideq
- LTOV Srr 9L0 £7T 6TS¢E 780 < 2207 11dy [ Je se uoneoadoq parenuny
- v6'8¥ (44! L6°0 SL'T vo'ey 96°0 - PTOT YIMEIA [€ Ie se uonedadaq pajenuinddy
- (€10 - (€1°0) E 2 - - sresodsi
- 9Ty 10°0 61°0 £€°0 e o - 189K 913 JoJ osuadxo uoneroaido(
- I8y 171 160 w w6t S8°0 - €207 11dy | je se uoneaido pajrwNIIY
uonenaidaq
$9°0 9¢'LY 0€'T gl 66'C 1€°9¢ LT LT £T0T YIIBJA [€IE SE JS0D)
(86'0) - - - - = = - pasiende)) / s1aysuer],
= (81°0) - - - - (81°0) - sjesodsiq
£8C 1T°¢ - 3 40] S1°0 £9°C = - SuonIppy
080 £€%9 o€l 060 ¥8°C 89°¢S 06'C 1L'T 7207 1ady | je se 50D
08'T $9'89 0E'T I L8'E 1595 wLT 6L°T PT0T Y2TE N T J¥ SE J500)
(8€'1) = = = " - = - pastjendey) / sxpsuri],
- (81°0) v (81°0) - - - - sesodsiq
£€5°T Ly = 1£°0 88°0 070 - 80°0 suonippy
$9°0 9¢’LY 0€'1 el 66'C 1£°95 w | VA4 €207 1ady | Je se 350D
HONEN|BA 10 }S0))
(ay 20u 12foy) Stouueas SUN)X1Y A1dunpew
ssoaSoad [eIo], pue saojuid  juawdinba s0130 P puE m:_.r_ s3uipping pue] poyaady sae[nonaed
-upaom [ende) ‘s1yndwo) )

judwdmbo puv juepd Kfyradoayg vy
(PA1D1S DSIMIDYIO SSIUN ‘SDU04D UT “SY UI SJUNOWD |]})

PTOT WIEIN 1€ e SE
SJUQUIIL)S [BIDUBUL) Y} 0) SIJON
P JACIYI[BIL] ABI[IINN]



“[(52019 ZZ°01 MNI * €20T YOIEIN [€ UO S€ on[eA

3{00g]) $21010 0Z'01 YUNI * $TOT UPIFIA [ € UO Se an[eA J0og)] 91010 7 01 21010 §| YN W0y soFuel Jon[eA juspuodopul o1y} WOL PIUTEIGO JEIYILID UOHEN[RA U JO SISeq ) UO SaradoId JUSWISIAUL ST} JO ON[eA JEeJ YL

(P2IDIS DSINADYIO SSDIUN ‘SDA0AD UL “SY U1 SJUNOWD []}/)

SINJEA A1) JO JUIUIIINSEIJA]

ST0 LT0 santedord jusunsaAur woy J1yoig
(zo0) (z00) 189K 913 10§ uoneioaidoq
LT0 67°0 sasuadxa 302.41pur pue uonerdd.adap 210jaq sanaado.d yuoursaaur woay SuisLie oIy
(10°0) (10°0) swiooul [pyual parerouad ety senaadoid jusunsaaur woyy Jursue sesuadxo Funeiado Joa11Q
870 0€°0 son1adoid 1usUISIAUT WO} PIALISP SWODUL [IUY
ETOT YPIEN € PTOT YAl €
papuo aea x PIpud 18I X sremanItd
sonaado.ud yudunysaaur 1oy ssof pue jyod up pasiudodas syunoure SurpaeSor uonEwWIOFUY
ol €0 68'6 €707 YOIBJAl T € Je Se ddurfeg
001 1€°0 68°6 YT0T Y2ILJA [€ & St duE[eg
anfea yooq 3N
¥1°0 1450 - €70 Y2IB\ € Ye st uonendado payemumddy
200 200 - 1eak o) Surmp uoneroaideq
4N 10 & 7207 1dy 1 je se uonenaide pajejnunddy
91°0 91°0 = 70T YIIEBIA [ € IE Sk uonendidoq pajenunidy
00 00 = Ieak oy uump uoneaideq
vro P10 = €707 [14dVy 1 je se uonenaido pajenunady
uonedada
9¢01 LY'0 68°6 €207 YIHBIAl [€ IE SEIs0))
= = * [esodsiq
686 = 686 suonIppy
Ly0 Ly'0 - 7207 1dy 1 je se)so)
9¢°01 LY0 68°6 PTOT YIIEAl [ I ST 350D
- - - Tesodsiq
- - - suonppy
9¢°01 Ly'o 68°6 €207 [1ady | e se 350D
[€10], Suipjing puer] stemanieyd

sanuadoad yudungsoauy

19,7

ov

PTOT UDIRIAl [ Je SE
SJUIUIAIE)S [RIDUEBUL IY) 0 SIJON
PN JIBDYI[BIY ABI[IINN



99T 99°C €707 YOIRJA [ € 1e Se doue[eg]

05T 0s°T PTOT YIIBIA € I SE duejeg
anjea jooq JON

800 300 €707 YPIRIA € JE SE dduejeyg
80°0 800 1eak 2y 10§ asuadxo uonesnIoUry
= = 7207 1ady T e se oduejeg
9Tl 9T1 Y707 WIAEIA [ € T SE dduejeyg
8I'T 8I'T 1ok ot oy asuadxd uonespiowy
80°0 80°0 €207 mady | je se ddueeg

uonespIowy pue uonendrdaq

PL'T ¥L'T €£T0T Y2RIA 1€ IE Se duejeg
¥L'T LT suonIppy
= £ zzo7 mady 1 je se dueeg
IL'E 9L’E $T0T YU [ € JE SE dduRjRyg
0T 01 Suonippy
pL'T vL'T €207 nady | je se ddueeg
€30, ssurpping $395S€ ISN-J0-)Y 1Y

:SMO[[0] Se SI199s59] E s1 Auedwio)) ay) Ya1ym l1oj sased] ynoqe uoneuriojuy (v)
SSEI S
QE&QN% ASINAIYIO SSaJUN ‘§2.40.10 Ul “sy U1 spunoun \:Q
$TOT YIIEIA € JE SE
SIUIUIAIL)S [BIOURUIJ YY) 0) SIJON
PNWITY ABIY)[RI] IBI[IINN]



(P2101S DSIMDY]O SSIUN ‘S2A0.40 UL "SY U1 SIUNOWID []})

0Lt wT
- & SIOA G uey) QIO
L8] SPL SIRIK G 0) 10K |
£8°0 LTI 1ok | ueyy ssay
£20T YoIeN P07 Y2IeN
[EPOPUO IOL g papuod aed X stenapIed

SonIIqel] ased] Jo siskjeur AInyupyl

L0'0 STI S95BO] 0 309dSaI (M SMOJJINO Ysed [¥10],
SMO[J Ys¥d Ul pasiug0331 syunowry
800 8T'I 135S 9SN-JO-1YSLI JO UOHLSHIOWY
200 8T°0 SaII[IqeI] osea] uo ssuadxa Jsorajuy
S1'T 69'1 $so] pue jyoad ay) ur sosuadxa 1930 ux pastuS0a sosuadxo jua e
ST 69°1 $95UddXd 9SLO| ULIO)-JI0YS
sso pue jyoad ur pasiugosar syunowry
£8°0 LTT juaLIND
L8] SH°T JUSLINO-UON]
iSE POYISSE[)
0LC wt YIIRA [§ JE SE ddue[eq
(L00) 811 sjuowAr g
- = UonRUIULID Y,
- (0r1°0) SULID) OSED[ 0} UOLILIIPOW JO JO95J5]
w00 87°0 SonI[Iqe[ 9sed] U0 dsuadxd 1$10ju]
LT 0°r suonippy
- 0Le [1dy | je se duerg
ECOTPIN [€ pTOT WIIeIA I€ T —
PoOpuod 180 X PIpud aed §

(panunuos) sasea| [

PTOT Y2IRIN € Ju sE
SIUDUIDIE]S [LIDURUY) JY) 0) SIJON]
PIJIWI] JABDY)[LIF] ABI[IINN]



%L'0C %6761 9111 1UN0SI
% %t potiad [rutug) 2y 10§ suonodfoud moy ysed jo uone|odelixa 10f pasn el YmoIn
%11 Yol 91el [IMOIF SI[ES 19U dFes0AE popunodoy)
€20T UIRN [€ PTOT YR [€
sig[nonIeg
e Sy e sy
*SMOJ[0] SE 21E SUOLIE[NI[EI ISN Ul dn[eA J0j pasn suondmnssy Koy -

'SMOJ] ysed [ruy oy 03 ddnnw onjeA [eutuuo) poxy v Suik|dde 21030q dourwio)iad [EnuUE FULIDPISUOD pue FuLMIIAYI 103 o[eosowin oedoxdde jsow oyy aq 01 sty soAd1Oq Auedwo)) oy se ‘sivok
24l Jo potrad e B0 Juswegeuew Aq poaoidde s198pnq [erouruly uo paseq suonsafoid mopy yses sosn oM SUCLENO[ED dSN-UI-an[eA UO paseq pauruuelop st Junse) jusuwiredu 10§ N0 siy JO yunowe 3|qeIaA0091 oY |

991 99°'1 UOISIAIP UOLO[KD)

£20T UDIRN T € PT0T W IEN [€
' sy jB sy

sosodnd Fupsoy Jusurtredwi 10§ (1HD,) Hun Suyerousd sed SUIMO][0F 9Y) O} PaJEIO[[E S [[LAPOOD) YoyuIN]

~9310ud sI103ROIpUY JUSLLIEAWI UAYM puUE SE OS[E puE A[[enuue juduLedwl 10§ paIso) st [[1MpPoon)

:$)1un JuneIoudl ysed 03 [IMPO0S) JO WONEIONY ‘I

nup) 3unerdusn yse)

$9)ON
850 850 99°1 £T0T Y2IEIN [ € 18 sk doue[eg
V0 €0 99°1 PT0T Y21B N [ € JE SE dURjRg
an[eA Y0oq JON
68°0 680 - €707 Y2IBIA] [ € IE Se duERg
- = - [esodsi(q
S1°0 SIo - uonesIIOWy
L0 L0 - 7207 [1dy [ je se adueeg
0’1 P01 N PT0T Y2aeN [€ Ju Sk adue[eg
- - i [esodsiq
ST0 SI°0 bt uonesnIoury
680 68°0 = €207 1dy 1 3 se ddureyg
uonesnIOwWy
Ly'1 L'l 99°1 €707 YIIRIA] [€ I Se dduERg
- " - podinboe A[jeu1oixa - suonippy
- 2 " [esodsig
Lyl Lyl 991 7207 1ady | Ju se dueeyg
Lyl Lyl 991 $T0T Y2IRIAl [ € JE SE due[eyg
= - = painbov £jeuIe)xa - suonippy
- - & Tesodsiq
Lyl Ly'1 99°1 €207 11dy [ Je se dueeyg
150D

e10] HIewope.l], (1 2101 12f2)])

S)ISSE A[qISUEIUL 1DYPQ [1Mpoon)

SJOSST I qIBURIUL JOY)O PUE [IMPO0S) S
(P2IDIS DSINADYIO SSDUN 'SDU04D UT "SY 1] STUNOWID |]}7)

PT0T YDICIN I € JE Se
SIUSUII)EBIS [RIDUBULJ Y} 03 SIJON
PO 0B A8I[IINN]



Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements
as at 31 March 2024

(All amonnis in Rs. in o+

31 March 2024 31 March

6
6.97* 600
6.97 600
ad for informatl ul the Company's exposure to financial
Details of loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) are as follows:
. Amount Ouistanding % to the total loans
Particulars _ . N
31 March 2024 31 Murch 2023 31 March 2024 31 Muarch 2023
(a) Repayable on demand
- Prosmoiers - - - -
- Dircctors - - - -
- Key Managemen 3 - - - -
- Reluied patiy - - - -
(b) Without specifying any terms
or period of repayment
- Priv _ e - -
< sonnel = - = -
-R: 6.97 600 100%
Total 6.97 600 100%
7  Other financial assefs
A Non-current
4.32
1.05
maturity period exceeding 12 months fron the reporting dale) 0.02
5.39
B
0.65 0.14
0.12 0.48
0.69 035
0.45 0.17

1.91 1.14




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements

as at 31 March 2024

(Ail amennis in Rs. in crores, unle s pther wise cd}
8. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
Movement in deferred tax balances
(Charged)/ - )
As at 31 March 2024 Assets (Liabilities) Net eredited to profit ﬂ_e(dbi:‘;rf:g/cl Total
or loss
Property, plant and couipment 2.05 - 2.05 0.52 - 0.52
- 0.13) (0.13) - - -
0.04 - 0.04 0.00* - 0.00%
Other ilems * % (0.35) (0.35) (0.07) 0.01 (0.05)
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 2.09 (0.48) 1.61 0.45 0.01 0.47
Set off - - - - - -
Deferred tax assets/ (liahilities) (net) 2.09 (0.48) 1.61 0.45 0.01 0.47
(Charged)/ ; )
As at 31 March 2023 Assets (Liabiities) Net credited to profit :ﬁ‘;’ i:dc))/a Total
or loss
crty, plant and equipment 1.53 - 1.53 ©.17) - 0.17)
1 asscls - 0.13) (0.13) - . 5
Erployee benefit obligations 0.04 - 0.04 0.02 0 00* 0.02
Othar items * - (0.30) (030) 0.00* - -
Deferred tax assets/(liabilitics) 1.57 (0.43) 1.14 (0.15) 0 00% (0.15)
Set off - - - - - -
Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) (net) 1.57 (0.43) 1.14 (0.15) 0.00* (0.15)




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements

as at 31 March 2024
5 in Rs. in crores, unless vther

31 March 2024 31 March
9 Non-current tax assets (net)
Noa-curient 1ax 2 s (Advance incaimg tav, net of pruvision for 1.97 1.21
1.97 1.21
10 Other assets
A Non-currcut
- 1.27
5 1.27
B
0.25 1.16
= 0.20
0.02 002
0.27 1.38
11 Invenforics
Consumahles 1.83 042
1.83 0.62
12 Current invesiments
3 mbe
Invesiments in Mutual Funds ”Numh?r of Nlj' .'r of
(Quoted) at FVTPL Bonds/Units as at Bonds/Units a5 at
ot 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
tion Fund Di».c,—a P}gm 114,260 - 753 -
4,907,304 - 6.97 -
- Grow r 1,710,407 - 7.00 .
tion Fund - Dircet Plan - 28,607 - 10.03
- 422314 - 11.09
21.50 2112
19.99 2006
lue 21.50 21,12
13 Trade reccivahles
Trade reccivahles considy wied 2.87 1.81
2.87 1.81
Trade ding allowance for credit iinpaited (Refor naie 34)

N(ﬂ(“

e companies in which any dirccior is a

y'a exposure 1o financial risks, and details of

Trade receivables ageing schedule

Particulars Not due Outstanding for the following period from due date of payment
Less than 6 months 6 manths - 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
1 year
- 2.87 - - - - 2.87
- 2.87 - - - - 2.87
Particulars Not due Outstanding for the following period from due date of payment
Less than 6 months 6 manths - 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
1 year
Und e Trq;!*— hlcs - ; 181 ) R ) R 18]
) - 1.81 - - - - 1.81

unhilled ducs, |

14 Cash and cash equivalents
4
d

Cash in hos 0.11 0.4l
5.20 5.12
531 523




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements
as at 31 March 2024

(All amounts in Rs. in crores, unless ot 4
15 Share capiial
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Nuimber of Amount Nurmber of shures At
shares
(a)  Authorised share capiial
sach with cgual voting rights 15,000,000 15.00 15 0ot 000 1500
(b)  Issued, subscribed and paid-up
rights 11,111,000 11.11 1L oo 1111
11,111,000 11.11 11,111,000 1111
() Reconciliation of shares ouistanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Riutntiptioh Amount Numiber of shares Amount
shares
Equity shares
yuar 11,111,000 11.11 11,111,000 1111
11,111,000 i1.11 11,111,000 1]
Issued and subscribed share capital 11,111,000 11.11 11,111,000 11.11

(b) Rights, preferences and resirictions attached to :qmlv shares

dividends and share in the Comg

C..

holder on a poll (not on s

s=is of lh: Company,

s of equily J‘ wres will be entitled to receive the residual 2

(¢) Particulars of sharcholders holding mare than 5% shares of a class of share

31 March 2024
Number of % of total shares

31 March 2023
Nurmber of shares

% of toia

shares held held
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid- up | held by
wlogies Li 11,111,000 100.00% 11,111,000 100 0095
(d) Sharetalding of promuters
31 March 2024 31 Marct 1
Number of % of total shares  Numiber of shares % of st shois
shares held held
Equity sharcs of Rs. 10 cach fully p.n-:l -up | held by
hyiocare Techno! gies Linied an ces 11,111,000 100.00% LTI ona Lot ogr

() Aggrcgate number of bonus shares issued, shares issucd for consideration other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date :

car: Nil)

1= shares - Nil {previeus y




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
as at 31 March 2024

in Rs. in crores, unless otherwise siaied)
16  Other equity

31 March 2024
(a) Capiial reserve
At the commencement 1.46 1.46
(b)  Securifics premium
Atthe commencoment and end of the year 91.11 9L.11
(¢)  Equity eontribution by Ultimate Holding Company reserve
tthe commcncenent of the year - -
Fair vz st e granted by the parcot to the enr of the comip 0.00* -
At the 0.00* =
(d) Retained earnings
Atthe e wnecment o (29.87) (36.0%)
praficisive income 085
(29.02)
6355

and the sharcholder’s contrit

tion for consideraiic

other than cash.

Equity Contribuiion by the Ultimate Holding Company rescrve
2 Lin 1 (the "Ultimaie Haldi

ed paymicnt plans fi

eriain categories of employe

< f d to them afler completion of the

H sursement of the grant of opt he Company. The balance in the Equity C niion by Ultimate He
i paty. Juity Y

Rewnve a want to the aforesaid schemes for which the aptions a et vested or excrcised, as the same is considered as

the Ul

Retained Earnings
Retained Earni

t the end of the ¥




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements
as at 31 March 2024

(Al amounts in Rs. in crores, unless stheirnise stated)

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
17 Other financial liahilities

A Non-current

0.12 0.12
0.12 0.12

B Current
o

Seourii its
0.05
4.10
0.12
0.12 0.35
4.39 2.43
18 Provisions
A Non-current
Provision for employce benefits
Provision for compensaied abionces 0.09 -
i for ty (Re 0.10 0.13
0.19 0.13
B Current
Provisisa for employee benefits
0.02 0.07
0.00* 0 00
0.02 0.07
19
- 0.0i
- Taial ouisis 345 1.68
small enterprise
3.45 1.69
Trade payables ageing schedule
Outstanding for the following peried from due date of payment
As at 31 March 2024 | Accrued expenses Not due 55 ths =
e HHECERS © Less than,6 6 months - 1 year 1-2 ycars 2-3 ycars Moreithan3 Total
months years
- - 345 - - - - 345
tod dues - MSME - = = - - - = -
puted ducs - Others < % - - _ z - -
- - 345 - - - - 3.45
Ouistanding for the following period from due date of payvment
As at 31 March 2023 | Acerued expenses Not due th: ore tha
e FEried Speme Leasithang 6 manths - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than.d Total
months - years
MSME - - 001 - - - - 0.01
Cnbicrs 0.94 - 0.72 - - - .68
Dis. - - a - - . & -
Dispuied dues - Others - s - - = 2 - >
0.94 - 0.73 0.02 - - - 1.69

disclosures

juired to be made relating to Micro

Small enterpr 23 defined in the Micro, Small and

31 March 2024 31 March

345 1.69

345
(i) the a: st | or in toerims ion 1 Simall a 4 iy along wiih the - ’
day during the = )

(iv) the
(v) the

paid to the




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements
as at 31 March 2024

(4! amounts in Rs. in crores, unless oiher

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

20 Contract liabitities
Contract liabilitics 0.05 0.04
0.05 0.04
21 Other current liabiiities
033

Siatutory

033

ideni fiine




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the ycar ended 31 March 2024

22 Revenue from operations

(i) Sale of products comprises:
(Recognised at a point in tine)

7

(i)  Sale of services comprises:
(Recognis

ount of :-

act pric
Revenue from contract with customer

Recognition of revenue over the period of time and at a point in time

oI & pe

At a point in time

(b) Movement in Contract liahilities
Opening Balance

Revenue rec ed in contract liabiliny

23 Other income

a) Interest income

bank bulanes
on {oans

incoric tax refind

£ thers

b) Other gain/(losses)

Net gain on investmcnis measure

ed at fair value thro

°h profit and loss

nRs. 00] cruie

24 Cost of materials consumed

Inveniories at the beg!

Add: Purchascs

(Al amounis in Rs. in crores, unless otherwise staied,

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 Maich 2023

8.16 5.38
34.73 34.20
42.89 39.58

0.27 0.63
43.16 40.21

8.16 5.38

8.16 5.38
34.73
34.73
47.19 43.96
(4.03) (3.75)
43.16 40.21
43.16 40.21
0.04
(0.04) (0.413)

- (GRS

0.05 0.04
0.05 0.04
0.00* 0 00*
0.56 0.17

- 0.23

0.12 0.02
1.49 1.42
0.58 0.54
0.01 0.39
0.03 1.23
0.02 0.04
2.81 4.04
0.62 0.31
9.93 7.16
10.58 7.47
1.83 062
8.72 685




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the ycar ended 31 March 2024

(Atl amounts in Rs. in crores, unless othepwise staied)
Year ended Year ended
25 Employee benefit expenses 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Salusies, wages and bonus 3.81 327
Con rovident and other funds (Refer note 31) 0.17 0.17
i KNCHSE 0.00% -
0.05 0.04
Con 0.07 0.04
0.02 0.02
4.12 3.54
26 Finance costs
Tntcrost on donse lahititiog 0.48 0.13
0.48 0.13
27 Depreciation and amortisation expense
4.30 4.69
0.02 002
1.18 008
0.15 0.15
5.65 4.94
28 Other expenses
Power and fuel and water 1.75 2.14
Rant 1.69 2.15
Res .
0.35 3.63
4.73 0.27
0.01 0 no*
0.08 0.06
13.79 11.25
0.02 0.03
Comimunication 0.04 0.06
i 0.02 0.01
0.11 0.15
0.13 0.05
1.16 1.24
0.26 0.10
0.18 0.19
2.00 0.99
0.08 0.07
Provision for ba 0.12 -
Loss on forciy 0.00* =
Miscellancons expenses 0.05 0.04
26.57 22.43
*a ot ] Rs. 001 ¢iure
Note
(i) Payments to the auditors comprises (excluding Goods and Service tax):
Statutory and 0.06 00s
lit fee 0.01 0.01
cimmbuiscincit o O e ¢ 0.01 0.01

0.08 0.07




Nueclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the ycar ended 31 March 2024

. sin Rs. in N
(Al amounts in Rs. in ciores, unless atherwise staied)

Year ended Year ended
29 Income tax 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
A, Amaunt recognised in profit or loss
Current tax
estimates related to prior period 0.09 (001)
Deferred tax
(0.47) 0.15
0.47) 0.15
Total tax expenses (0.38) 0.14
B.  Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
casureiient gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans 0.01 (0 00)*
Tax expense in other comprehensive income / (loss) 0.01 (0.00)*
*un ¢ Rs. 001 e
C. Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Profit before tax 0.43 6.36
Applicable tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Camputed tax expense 0.11 .60
Adjusi  tux reluting to carlicr period 0.09 (0.01)
1 ased payment expeiise 0.00% -
Othe 0.47) 0.16
Income tax expense for the year (0.38) 0.14
*amount lose than Rs. 00] crore
30 Earnings per equity share
A Basic
Numerator for earnings per equity share
Net profit afler tax atiributable to equity sharcholders 0.85 6.2]
Denominator for earnings per equity share
Weighted averag equi ling during the year (Nos.) 11,111,000 11,111,000
Fa 10.00 10.00
Earmings per ey - Busic (in Rs)) 0.77 560
B  Diluted
Nunierator for earnings per equity share
Net piofit afier 1ax atiributable to Squity sharcholders 0.85 6.21
Denaminator for earnings per equity share
Weight ity shares for basic EPS (Nos.) 11,111,000 11,111,000
rved for issuance on ESOP (Nos ) -
: ty shares - for diluted EPS (Nos ) 11,111,000 1,111,000
Face va 10.00 10.00

) 0.77 560




Nueelear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

31

(All amounis in Rs. in crores, unless oiliciwise stat. d)

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Comipuiy makes Provident Fund and ESIC contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying employces. Under the schemies, the Company s
required to confribuie a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits, Amount for the year ended 31 March 2024 of Rs. 0.17 crores (31 March
2023 :Rs. 0.17 Crores) is recognised as expense and included in Employce benefit expenses. The contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at
rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Campany does not expect any further liahility other than the specified contributions. (Refer note 25)

The Company will continue to assess the impact of further developments relating to retrospective application of Supreme Court judgement dated 28 February
2019 clarifying the definition of ‘basic wages® under Employees® Provident Fund and Miscellancous Provisions Act 1952 and deal with it accordingly. In the
ssment of the management, the aloresaid matier is not likely to have a significant impact and accordingly, no provision has been made in the financial

e

Benefits (Contribution to) 31 March 2024 31 Maich 2023
Provident fund (including admin charges) 0.15 0.15
E-l-;n:w_y\.\l staie insirance scheme 0.02 002

0.17 0.17

Defined benefit plans

The Company offers the following emiployee benefit schemes to its employces

Gratuity

The following table sets out the funded status of the defined benefit schemes and the amount recognised in the financial statements:

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Components of employer expenses
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current service cost 0.04 003
Interest cost 0.01 0.01
Total expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 0.05 0.04
Expenses recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain) loss on defined benefit obligations (0.06) 0.01
Total expenses recognised in other comprehensive income (0.06) 0.01
Net asset / (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value of unfunded obligation (0.10) (0.13)
Net asset / (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet (0.10) (0.13)
Net asset/ (liability) is bifurcated as follows :
Curient (0.00)* (0.00)*
Non-current (0.10) (0.13)
Net asset / (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet (0.10) (0.13)
*amount loss than Rs. 0.01 ciorve
Change in defined benefit obligations (DBO) during the year
Present value of DBO at beginning of the year 0.13 0.10
Current service cost 0.04 0.03
Infcrost cost 001 0.01
Aciuz ins) [ losses (0.06) 0.01
Beinefits paid (0.03) (0.02)
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 0.10 0.13
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate ’ 7.21% 49%
Sal lation 5.50% 7.00%
Aitrition rate Eniployees Emple

For service 2 yrs & Below For service 2 yrs &

15% p.a. Below

Forscrvice 3yrsto4 yrs  15% paa.

Mortality rate during employrient

5% p.a. & thercafter 2%
pa.

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14)
Urban

For service 3 yrs to 4 yrs
5% p.a. & thereafter 2%
p.a.
Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14)
Urhan



Nucclear Healthcare Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the ycar ended 31 March 2024

31

B.

iii

(All amounts in Rs. in crores, unless ¢

Employee benefits (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Maturity analysis of the benefit payments from the employer
Projected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting
Ist following year 0.00* 0.00*
2nd following year 0.00% 0.00%*
3rd following year 0.01 0.00%*
4th following year 0.00% 0.01
Sth following year 0.00* 0.00%*
Suin of years 6 to 10 0.02 0.02
Suii of years 11 and above 033 0.59
*amougit lovs than Rs. 001 i
Sensitivity analysis
Projected benefits obligation on current assumptions
Delta effect of +196 change in rate of discouniing (0.01) (0.02)
Deita effect of -1% change in rate of discounting 0.02 0.03
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of salary increase 0.02 003
Delta effect of -1% cha ry increase (0.01) (0.02)
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of e ployee turnover 0.00* (0.00)*

o in rate of employce turnover (0.00)* (0 00)*

Notes:
The sensitivity analy

sis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumplions occurring at the end of the reporting

g all other 2

ans constant,

petiod, while haldi ssumy
d above may not be representative of the actual change in the Defined Benefit Obligaiion as it is unlikely that the change in
assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumpiions may be correlated.

Furtherinore, in presenting the above scisitivity analysis, the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation has been calculated using the projecied unit
credit method at the end of the reparting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the Defined Benelit Obligation as recognised in the

balance sheet.

There

The sensitivity analysis pre

was 1o change in the methads and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the ycar ended 31 March 2024

unless otherwi

(All amounts in Rs. in cro

32 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

A. Classification of financial asscts and liabifities

Carrying amocunt Fair Value
Fair Value
31 March 2024 through Profit Amuortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
and Loss
Financial assets
Non-current financial assets
Loans - 6.97 = - = -
t - 539 - - - -
21.50 - 21.50 - - 21.50
= 2.87 - = = -
« 531 - - . .
- 1.91 - . . )
21.50 22.45 21.50 - - 21.50
Financial lial
Non-current li
- 145 - - - -
= 0.12 - = = -
- 1.27 - - - -
- 4.39 - - - -
- 3.45 - - - -
- 10.68 - - - .
32 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management (Continued)
Carrying amaunt Fair Value
Fair Value
31 March 2023 through Profit Amortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Taotal
and Loss
Financial assets
Non-current financial assets
Losn - 600 - - - -
Other financial auocte = 1.95 - - - -
Current financial assets
livestiienis 21.12 - 21.12 - - 21.12
' - 1.81 - . 5 )
- 5.23 - - - z
- 1.14 - - - -
21.12 16.13 21.12 - - 21.12
Finaucial liabilities
Non-cursent liabiiities
Looes Habitities - 1.87 = = - -
Other financial | i - 0.12 - - - 3
Current liahifities
Lease Liahit - 0.83 - - = %
Ofher finsncia - 243 - - - -
Trade payohles - 169 - - - -
= 6.94 - - - =

B. Messurement of fair values




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts in Rs. in cre

32 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management (Continued)

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierar chy of the Company’s financial instruments which are measured at fair value:

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Quoied prices in Quoied prices in
Total aclive markefs Tatal aclive markets
(Level 1) (Level 1)

e 12 21.50 21.50 21.12 21.12

C. Financial risk management

as

nt and oversight of the Company’s risk management fiamework. The Board of Dircciors h
ce reporis regularly to the

The C
t nd monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The coms

The Cowpany’s risk ma the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to moniior risks
pany 2 pany, PProg

and adherence to Hmis ket conditions and the Campany’s activities. The Corpany,

ly to reflect
d and constructive control environment in which all cmployees undersiand their roles

i. Credit risk
Creditrisk is
the Conpany’s ¢

ctual oh

mnect jts ¢ and ariscs principally fion

represent the imax

IR
Cral st

s of financ

SOTNGT OF 3 Con

financial I

T

ash cquivalents, The carr m credit risk exposuare,
1 f

nd oiher rocdd
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

32 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management (Continued)

(I e ; —— ,
(Al amnis in Rs. in ooe s, int, dheriiag staesdi

a) Trade and other receivables

ed from revenue carned from cusiomers locaied in India. Credit risk has alw

:-1\1 monitering the creditworthiness

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Unsecured
2.87 1.81
2.87 1.81
Lessi Impairment Lo - -
Net Trade Receivables 2.87 1.81

b) Loans
Loans and

and financial assets mcasu
' S

given cong

required.

spevific provision if
¢) Cash and cash cquivalenis
The Company held cas

its short term sury

res 25 at 31 March 2024 (31 M

arket risks for short duration

d) Others

At B tradde revet
Apart fiom trade receiva

associated with its financial liabiitics that are
that it will have suffi

Exposure to liquidity risk
The fallowis .

and Soclude

ctual maturiiies of fis unis are gross and undiscounted, and include contraciual inere

Comenis,

Carrying amount
as on

31 March 2024 Total Upto 1 year Morc than 1 year
Non-derivative financial liabiliiies
Trade p s 345 345 345 -
Lease L les 272 2.72 1.27 1.45
Othier hifitics 203 2.03 1.91 0.12

Carrying amsunt
as on Total Upto 1 year More than 1 year
31 March 2023

Non-derivative financial liabilities

1.69 1.69 1.69 -
Lease Li 2.70 2.70 0832 1.87
Other Finuncial 1ix 2.55 2.55 2.43 0.12
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024

33 Coniingent liabilifies (to the extent not provided for)

(Al amiounts in Rs. in

31 March 2024
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
a. Other incomic &

0.27

31 March 2023

0.34
0.42

ny has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedin
cable, in its financial stsiemenis. The Co

.
WHETE 2y

of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above as it is




Nueclear Healthcare Limited
Notes to the financial statements
for the ycar ended 31 March 2024

(All aimounis in Rs. in crores, unless oth éd)
34 Related parties
A. Details of related parties:
Description of relationship Namies of related parties
0 iy API Holdings Limited
i Docon Techinalogies Private Limited
Thyrocare Technologies Limited
Pulse Hitech Health Services (Ghatkopar) LLP
Rahul Guha, Dircctor (CEO & Managing Dircctor Upto 19 January 2024)
Prince Surana, Director (Managing Director Since 1 April 2024)
Sachin Salvi, CFO (Upto 31 July 2023)
Alok Kumar Jagnani, CFO (Since 9 August 2023)
Bhavana Devda, CS
Gopalkrishna Shivaram Hegde, Director
Shruti Atul Shah, Dircctor
Dhaval Shah, Director
L Hardik Kishore Dedhia, Director
Dharmil Nirupam Sheth, Director
Prapti Ishwar Gilada, Director (Since 01 August 2023)
B. Transactions with key management personnel
Key management personnel compensation
Transactions during the ycar Balance outistanding
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 Maich 2023
- 0.06 - -

vafl

el who are under the employiment of the Cos pany are entitled to post employment benefits recognised as per Ind AS 19 - "Ei

ion, the same is not includad 3

wunis provided on the basis of actuarial

C. Related party transactions other than those with key management personnel

Transactions during the year Balance ouistanding
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Loan given
Puise Hitech Health Services (Ghatkapar) LLP 0.97% 6.00 6.97 600
Interest received / receivable
Puise Hitech Health Services (Ghatkopar) LLP 0.56 0.17 0.45 0.17
Reimbursement of expenses paid
Thyrocare Technologies Limitad 0.16 084 - -
Reimbursement of expenses received / receivable
Thyrocare Technotogi i d 0.44 0.43 - -
Davon Technalag 0.01 - - -
Rent received
Thyrocare Techng 0.53 053 - R
- 006 - =
ited 0.10 - 0.02 -
Rent paid
Thyrocare Technologics Linited 0.56 0.51 - -
Payment of leasc liahilities
Thyrocare Technologies Limited - 005 - .
Repayment of advances received towards sale of property
Thyrocare Technalogies Limited - 1060 : )
Security deposits given / (repaid)
Thyrocare Technologies Limited - - - 115
Security deposifs taken
Thyrocaie Techn ies Limited - - - 0.16
*lneusi r of carlier given balances

g the reporting period, the conpany conducted transactions with these related parties in the ordinary course of business. The transactions with refated

pariics are made on terms cqulvalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Ouistanding balances at the ycar-end are unsccured and settlement occurs
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